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AGENDA

City of Franklin, Kentucky
City Commission

January 13, 2020
Regular Meeting — 12:00 Noon

City Hall Meeting Room
117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky
Call to Order and Member Roll Call
Opening Prayer
Approval of Minutes

* Approval of Minutes of December 9, 2019 Regular Meeting
* Approval of Minutes of December 17, 2019 Special Called Meeting

Recognitions

Hear the Public

e John Estes
Community Services

¢ Update from Franklin-Simpson Fire Department
Presenter: Leslie Goodrum, Fire Chicf

General Government

* Discussion and/or possible action regarding Proposed Rezoning Ordinance 5.0 Acres North
of 6007 Bowling Green Road  Presenter: Scott Crabtree, City Attorney

» Discussion and/or possible action regarding 2019 Mowing and Costs
Presenter: Steve Akin, Public Works Scheduler

* Discussion and/or possible action regarding 2019 Code Fines and Liens
Presenter: Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

* Discussion and/or possible action regarding Abandon Urban Property (AUP)
Presenter: Daniel Reetzke, Tax Collector

» Discussion and/or possible action regarding 2020 Proposed Commission Meeting Dates
Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager
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Franklin City Commission - Regular Meeting
Monday, January 13, 2020 — 12:00 Noon °
Page Two - Agenda

Public Services
Public Safety

Utilities

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Award of Bid for Purchase of Service Truck
Presenter: Shaunna Cornwell, Finance Director Pg. 77

Ordinances

e Second Summary Reading of Ordinance No. 2019-030 titled: An Ordinance Amending the
Annual Budget for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2019 and Ending June 30, 2020 by
Estimating Revenues and Appropriations Pg. 86

e First Summary Reading of Ordinance No. 2020-001 titled: An Ordinance Rezoning
Approximately 5.00 Acres Immediately North of 6007 Bowling Green Road from A-1
(Agriculture) to I-2 (Heavy Industry)  Presenter: Cathy Dillard, City Clerk Pg. 88
Executive Session
LAND ACQUISITION — Deliberations on the future acquisition or sale of real property by a public agency
where publicity would be likely to affect the value of a specific piece of property to be acquired for public use
or sold by a public agency {KRS 61.810(1)(b)}
LITIGATION - Discussion of proposed or pending litigation {KRS 61.810(1)(c)}
City Attorney Reports
City Manager Reports

Other Commission Business

Adjournment
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MINUTES OF REGULAR SESSION
OF THE
CITY OF FRANKLIN
CITY COMMISSION

December 9, 2019
City Hall

117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky

The Franklin, Kentucky City Commission met in Regular Session at 12:00 Noon, Monday,
December 9, 2019, in the City Hall meeting room located at 117 West Cedar Street, Franklin,
Kentucky.

Members attending were as follows:

Mayor Larry Dixon Present
Commissioner Jamie Powell Present
Commissioner Herbert Williams Present
Commissioner Brownie Bennett Present
Commissioner Wendell Stewart Present

Others present included City Manager Kenton Powell; City Attorney Scott Crabtree; City
Personnel Director/Deputy Clerk, Rita Vaughn; City Finance Director, Shaunna Cornwell;
City Police Chief, Roger Solomon; Public Works Superintendent Chris Klotter; City Clerk,
Cathy Dillard; Franklin Favorite/WFKN media representative, Keith Pyles; Kenny Massey,
Darrell Mallory and Trent Coffee.

Mayor Dixon called the meeting to order at 12:00 Noon, and Dr. John Whitaker‘ of Franklin
First Baptist Church offered the opening prayer.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Bennett to
approve the minutes as presented of the November 25, 2019, regular meeting of the Franklin
City Commission

Voting aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

RECOGNITION

On Saturday, December 7, 2019, the City of Franklin announced that Darrell Mallory was
named the 2019 City of Franklin Employee of the Year. The Commission recognized Darrell
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today and commended him for his continued commitment to the citizens of Franklin, his work
ethic and leadership qualities.

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

Shaunna Cornwell, City Finance Director, asked the Commission to consider approval of the
purchase of a service truck for the Public Works Department. Invitation to Bid #2020-02 for
the Purchase of a 2020 Ford F-250 Crew Cab 4X4 Diesel was advertised and the bid opening
was held on Tuesday, November 26, 2019. One sealed bid was submitted by Hunt Ford and
the State Bid price with Paul Miller Ford in Lexington, KY through the State procurement
process. The result of the bids were as follows: Hunt Ford $44,644.00 and Paul Miller Ford
$48,086.00. Cornwell recommended to award the bid to Hunt Ford based on the bid results.

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to award
the bid for the Public Works Department service truck to Hunt Ford in the amount of
$44,644.00 and authorized the Mayor to sign any and all documents necessary for this
purchase.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Shaunna Cornwell, City Finance Director, presented the Commission with the proposed.
ordinance to amend the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 budget. Cornwell provided the Commission
with a discussion highlighting amendments to capital projects and operating expenditures.

Commissioner Powell and Commission Williams asked to sponsor the proposed ordinance
with first reading taking place during the ordinance portion of the meeting.

City Manager Kenton Powell asked the Commission to consider a commitment to assist with
funding for the Small Business Development Center administered through Western Kentucky
University’s Research and Development Center.  Judge Executive Mason Barnes
recommended the County, City, Chamber of Commerce and F-S Industrial Authority equally
share the total cost of $5,189.00 for a total commitment of $1,297.25 each.

Motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
approve to share funding for Simpson County’s portion of the Small Business Development
Center administered through Western Kentucky University’s Research and Development
Center in the amount of $1,297.25.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

City Manager Kenton Powell asked the Commission to consider appointment and/or
reappointments of members to community Boards follows:
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Franklin-Simpson Parks Board — Lisa Bashant — Reappointment for a four
(4) year term to expire 12/31/2023;

Franklin-Simpson Planning & Zoning Commission — Craig Mylor and
George Weissinger — Reappointment for a four (4) year term to expire on
12/31/2023;

Franklin-Simpson Planning & Zoning Board of Adjustments — Hunter
Bowen — Appointment of a four (4) year term to expire on 12/31/2023;

Franklin-Simpson Code Enforcement Board — Jill Broderson -—
Reappointment for a four (4) year term to expire on 12/3 1/2023; and Ronnie
Clark — Appointment for a four (4) year term to expire on 12/31/2023.

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Powell to appoint
and/or reappoint the members to the Boards as above indicated and incorporated herein by

reference.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

City Attorney Scott Crabtree asked the Commission to consider approval of a professional
services contract for a Level III Building Inspector pursuant to action taken at the regular joint
meeting of the Franklin City Commission and Simpson Fiscal Court on September 3, 2019.

Motion was made by Commissioner Williams and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
approve the professional services contract for a Level III Building Inspector between the City
of Franklin, the County of Simpson and Donnie Thompson and to further authorize the Mayor
to sign the contract on behalf of the City of Franklin.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Public Works Director Chris Klotter asked the Commission to consider approval to surplus the
following items: a Fox Vertical 60” Baler, a Galvanized and Corrugated Steel Hopper Bin Dry
Storage and a 2012 Wood Dryer Used for Pallets.

Motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
approve for surplus a Fox Vertical 60” Baler, a Galvanized and Corrugated Steel Hopper Bin
Dry Storage and a 2012 Wood Dryer Used for Pallets and to further authorize the Mayor to
sign any documents necessary to complete the sale of these itemns.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.
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ORDINANCES

City Clerk Cathy Dillard provided second summary reading of the following ordinances:

Ordinance No. 2019-025 titled: 4n Ordinance Of The Board Of Commissioners Of The City
Of Franklin, Kentucky, Authorizing The Grant Of An Inducement For The Acquisition And
Construction Of A Project Pursuant To The Kentucky Business Investment Program (KRS
154.32-010 To 154.32-100) Whereby The City Agrees To Forego The Collection Of The One
Percent (1%) City Occupational License Fee On Wages From Stark Truss Company, Inc. That
Would Otherwise Be Due With Respect To Project Employees, Which Amounts Shall Be
Collected And Remitted To The City To Be Refunded Upon Employer’s Request Over A Term
Of Not Longer Than Ten (10) Years From The Activation Date Established By Said Program;
And Taking Other Related Action

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to
approve Ordinance No. 2019-025 and was unanimously approved by the following roll call
vote:

Mayor Dixon Yes Commissioner Bennett Yes
Commissioner Powell Yes Commissioner Stewart - Yes
Commissioner Williams Yes

Ordinance No. 2019-026 titled: 4n Ordinance of the City of Franklin, Kentucky Amending
~ Sections 8.2.3, 8.15.3 and 8.16.2 and Adding Section 9.8 to the Zoning Regulations

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Williams to
approve Ordinance No. 2019-026 and was unanimously approved by the following roll call
vote:

Mayor Dixon Yes Commissioner Bennett Yes
Commissioner Powell Yes Commissioner Stewart Yes
Commissioner Williams Yes

Ordinance No. 2019-027 titled: 4r Ordinance Re3zoning a 95 Feet by 500 Feet Lot Located
on the South Side of East Cedar Street from R-1 (Single Family) to B-2 (General Business)

Motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner Williams to
approve Ordinance No. 2019-027 and was unanimously approved by the following roll call
vote: :

Mayor Dixon Yes Commissioner Bennett Yes
Commissioner Powell Yes Commissioner Stewart Yes
Commissioner Williams Yes
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Ordinance No. 2019-028 titled: An Ordinance Rezoning Approximately 40.1657 Acres at the
End of Claiborne Circle Located at the End of Lexington Place Subdivision From R-1 (Single
Family) to R-1S (Single Family Residential District)

~ Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
approve Ordinance No. 2019-028 and was unanimously approved by the following roll call
vote:

Mayor Dixon Yes Commissioner Bennett Yes
Commissioner Powell Yes Commissioner Stewart Yes
Commissioner Williams Yes

Ordinance No. 2019-029 titled: 4n Ordinance Of The Board Of Commissioners Of The City
Of Franklin, Kentucky, Authorizing The Grant Of An Inducement For The Acquisition And
Construction Of A Project Pursuant To The Kentucky Business Investment Program (KRS
154.32-010 To 154.32-100) Whereby The City Agrees To Forego The Collection Of The One
Percent (1%5) City Occupational License Fee On Wages From Gehret Gage, LLC, That Would
Otherwise Be Due With Respect To Project Employees, Which Amounts Shall Be Collected
And Remitted To The City To Be Refunded Upon Employer’s Request Over A Term Of Not
Longer Than Ten (10) Years From The Activation Date Established By Said Program; And
Taking Other Related Action

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to
approve Ordinance No. 2019-029 and was unanimously approved by the following roll call
vote:

Mayor Dixon Yes Commissioner Bennett Yes
Commissioner Powell Yes Commissioner Stewart Yes
Commissioner Williams Yes

City Clerk Cathy Dillard provided first summary reading of following ordinance:

Ordinance No. 2019-030 titled: An Ordinance Amending the Annual Budget for the Fiscal
Year Beginning July 1, 2019 and Ending June 30, 2020 by Estimating Revenues and
Appropriations

No action is taken on first reading of an ordinance.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 12:33 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner
Williams to enter into Executive Session for the purpose of:

(1) Land Acquisition — Deliberations on the future acquisition or sale of real property by a

public agency where publicity would be likely to affect the value of a specific piece of property
to be acquired for public use or sold by a public agency {KRS 61.810(1)(b)};
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(2) Litigation — Discussion of proposed or pending litigation {KRS 61.810(1)(c)}; and,

(3) Business — Discussions between a public agency and a representative of a business entity
concerning a specific proposal, where open discussions would jeopardize the siting, retention,
expansion, or upgrading of the business {KRS 61.810(1)(g)}.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Entering Executive Session were Mayor Dixon; Commissioners Powell, Bennett, Williams and
Stewart; City Manager Kenton Powell; and City Attorney Scott Crabtree.

At 1:11 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Williams and seconded by Commissioner
Bennett to exit Executive Session and return to open session.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

OTHER COMMISSION BUSINESS

Through inadvertence it was determined that the reappointment of Mary Cummings to the
Housing Authority Board was not included in the previous motion for other appointment and
reappointments.

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
reappoint Mary Cummings to the Housing Authority Board for a four (4) year term to expire
on 12/31/2023. :

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

City Manager Kenton Powell stated that many City employees are scheduled for vacation time
during the holidays and he is looking forward to 2020. He wished everyone a Merry Christmas
and Happy New Year.

Mayor Dixon and Commissioner Powell, Williams, Bennett and Stewart thanked City staff for
a good year and wished everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year.

ADJOURNMENT

At 1:17 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner
Stewart to adjourn the regular meeting of the Franklin City Commission.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Larry Dixon, Mayor ' Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky City of Franklin, Kentucky
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MINUTES OF SPECIAL SESSION
OF THE
CITY OF FRANKLIN
CITY COMMISSION

Tuesday, December 17, 2019
12:00 Noon

City Hall
117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky

The Franklin City Commission held a Special Called Session at 12:00 Noon, Tuesday,
December 17,2019, in the City Hall meeting room located at 117 West Cedar Street, Franklin,
Kentucky.

Members attending were as follows:

Mayor Larry Dixon Present
Commissioner Jamie Powell Present
Commissioner Herbert Williams Present
Commissioner Brownie Bennett Present
Commissioner Wendell Stewart Absent

- Others present included City Manager Kenton Powell; City Attorney Scott Crabtree; City
Finance Director Shaunna Cornwell; Public Works Director Chris Klotter; Deputy
Clerk/Personnel Director Rita Vaughn; City Clerk Cathy Dillard; Darrell Mallory and Steve
Akin.

Honorable Mayor Larry Dixon called the meeting to order at 12:00 PM.
Commissioner Powell offered the opening prayer.

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

Public Works Director Chris Klotter asked the Commission to consider approval of a
contractor to demolish the structures at the property located at 501 West Madison Street.
Klotter stated that in an effort to explore all options for the demolition of the structures at
the property several proposals were reviewed for the demolition. After initial review, it
was determined that the City would work to complete the demolition in house to save on
costs. Recently a new proposal was added with a bid to demolish and remove 90-95% of
material from site at no cost. With this new proposal, the other parties were contacted to
confirm the proposals were still valid. While there will be remaining debris to be removed,
this no-cost proposal will significantly decrease the cost of the project.
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Below is a summary of the quotes:

Sliger Excavating $150,000.00
Charles Deweese Construction, Inc $261,000.00
Mike Brown $56,710.00
AAA Remediation, Inc. $0.00

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Bennett to
approve to award the demolition of all structures at the 501 West Madison Street property to
AAA Remediation, Inc. at no cost and further authorized the Mayor to sign any and all
documents necessary for the demolition including, but not limited to, a Demolition Contract
pending final approval by the City Manager and City Attorney.

Voting Aye: All members present. Motion carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT

At 12:10 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner
Williams to adjourn the special called session of the Franklin City Commission.

| Voting Aye: All members present. Motion carried unanimously.

Larry Dixon, Mayor Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky City of Franklin, Kentucky
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City of Franklin, KY
City Commission Meeting

Hear the Public Speaker Request

DATE [— G-20

NAME \S—O\\\r\ /,, BJV &S
CONTACT INFORMATION: - | -
PHONE NUMBER 27O 77" \F =5

AND/OR

EMAIL ADDRESS

GENERAL TOPIC OF TALK (/‘/WW/D‘ (A M/ﬁ - Jw‘!\ D \AS} A

C(T/YI//V\&/YV?LMM Q/\\(\ M 1 (‘»«@A VO _

Any Comments or Date Restrictions:

Deliver completed form to City Clerk. You will be notified when conﬂrmed
If you have any dates that you could not appear, please note above.

Page 2 of 2
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GUIDELINES FOR CITIZENS ADDRESSING THE CITY COMMISSION

(When recognized by the Chair) The public is given an opportunity to speak before
the Board of Commission during a regularly scheduled City Commission meeting, a
speaker shall: :

* Register with the City Clerk or De'puty Clerk and provide name, address,
notification phone number and/or email address, and topic of talk.

* Registration begins at the conclusion of any Commission meeting and ends
one business day before the next scheduled meeting.

* Speakers are requested to speak a maximum of five (5) minutes. If there
are several people registered to speak on the same topic, the meeting chair
will determine the amount of time allocated to each speaker.

e The Meeting Chair shall recognize those persons wishing to address the City

Commission, and after being recognized, they should proceed to the podium

. and state their name, address, and subject before asking any questions or
* making any comments.

» Individual speakers shall refrain from any inappropriate language-or naming
.. any persen individually in“anegative manner during their comments.

e Ifa speaker desires to present.__materials to the Commission, seven (7) copies
should be provided to thé City Clerk for distribution purposes prior to or at
the beginning of the meeting at which the person will be speaking.

* In all matters concerning actions at a public meeting, the decision of
the Meeting Chair shall take precedence and be final.

Guidelines adopted -2013 City Commission action,

Page 1 0of 2
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MEMO

TO: Mayor Larry Dixon and Commissioners
FROM: W. Scott Crabtree
DATE: January 2, 2020

SUBJECT: Ordinance Rezoning 5.00 Acres North of 6007 Bowling Green Road

Attached is the proposed ordinance rezoning approximately 5.00 acres north of 6007 Bowling Green
Road. Ann Piper Carpenter is selling this land contingent upon the rezoning so that the purchaser may
build and operate a 20,000 square foot building for the warehousing and distribution of industrial
products.  Planning and Zoning recommended the zone change subject to the Board of City
Commissioners’ approval. I have also attached the hearing transcript and other information received
from Planning and Zoning. We will need two sponsors for the ordinance. If obtained, we will have
this on for discussion and possible first reading during the ordinance portion of the meeting.

Attachments
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Sponsored by:

ORDINANCE NO. 2020 - 001

AN ORDINANCE REZONING APPROXIMATELY 5.00 ACRES
IMMEDIATELY NORTH OF 6007 BOWLING GREEN ROAD
FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE) TO I-2 (HEAVY INDUSTRY)

WHEREAS, Ann Piper Carpenter, 3037 Overton Road, Birmingham, Alabama 35223,
filed a petition to rezone five (5.00) acres immediately north of 6007 Bowling Green Road
from A-1 (Agriculture) to I-2 (Heavy Industry); and

WHEREAS, Ann Piper Carpenter desires to rezone the aforementioned property from
A-1 (Agriculture) to I-2 (Heavy Industry) so that a purchaser may build and operate a 20,000
square foot building for the warehousing and distribution of industrial products to make the
property more productive for the community, and this change is appropriate and consistent
with the use of this property and surrounding properties; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held by the Franklin-Simpson Joint Planning &
Zoning Commission on December 3, 2019, after due public notice, in the manner provided by
law; and

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission recommended the granting of said
zone change as it is in agreement with the community’s comprehensive plan;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the City
of Franklin, Kentucky as follows:

The five (5.00) acres immediately north of 6007 Bowling Green Road as described
below is granted a zone change from A-1 (Agriculture) to I-2 (Heavy Industry):

A certain tract of land in Simpson County, Ky. located approximately 6 miles north of
downtown Franklin, situated on the west side US Highway #31W, and just north of
Carr Road and further described from a survey made December 18, 2019 under the
supervision of Robert G. May, LPLS # 2142, as follows:

Unless stated otherwise, any monument or reference referred to herein as a pin and
cap is a set %" x 18" rebar with yellow plastic cap stamped R G May 2142. All
bearings stated herein are referred to the recorded bearing along the north line of
Pinnacle Agricultural Distribution, Inc. as recorded in DB 315 PG 128 (reference —
Minor PB 1 PG 4) in the Office of the Simpson County Court Clerk.

Beginning at a found % inch iron pipe the southeast corner to Satterly & Bryant Minor
Subdivision (Cabinet 5 PG 162) and located 50 feet west of the existing centerline of
US Highway #31W; thence running 50 feet west of and parallel to the existing
centerline of US Highway #31W, on a curve to the left with a radius of 13,633.12 feet,
a chord of S 13° 197 36" W — 428.92 feet, an arc length of 428.94 feet to a pin and cap
new corner Ann (DB 183 PG 472) and located N 12° 17" 48" E — 61.17 feet from a
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found iron pin (cap #3290) which is the northeast corner to Pinnacle Agriculture
Distribution, Inc. (DB 315 PG 128); thence on a new line with Carpenter, running 60
feet northeast of and parallel to the northeast line of Pinnacle Agriculture, Inc. (DB
315 PG 128 reference Minor Subdivision PB #1 PG 4), N 66° 28" 05" W — 752.50 feet
to a pin and cap, and continuing on a new line with Carpenter, N 12° 51" 41" E —
160.05 feet to a pin and cap a new corner to same in the southwest line of Satterly &
Bryant Minor Subdivision (Cabinet 5 PG 162); thence with the southwest line of
Satterly & Bryant Minor Subdivision, S 87° 01" 40" E — 754.18 feet to the beginning
point.

Containing 5.000 acres. Source: Part of DB 183 PG 472 that lies on the west side of
US Highway #31W.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for
any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such
portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision, and such holdings
shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of Ordinance.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, are, to the extent of such
conflict, hereby repealed.

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

At a meeting of the City Commission of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, held on
, on motion made by and
seconded by , the foregoing ordinance was adopted,
after full discussion, by the following vote:

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR
JAMIE POWELL
BROWNIE BENNETT
WENDELL STEWART

'HERBERT WILLIAMS
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ATTEST:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

APPROVED BY:

Larry Dixon, Mayor
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Robert G. May
Licensed Professional Land Surveyor ~ 1830 Witt Road ~ Franklin, K'Y 42134
Phone: 270-586-4562 Fax: 270-586-4562

A certain tract of land in Simpson County, Ky. located approximately 6 miles north of downtown
Franklin, situated on the west side US Highway #31W, and just north of Carr Road and further described
from a survey made December 18, 2019 under the supervision of Robert G. May, LPLS #2142, as
follows;

Unless stated otherwise, any monument or reference referred to herein as a pin and cap is a set 15” x 18”
rebar with yellow plastic cap stamped R G May 2142. All bearings stated herein are referred to the
recorded bearing along the north line of Pinnacle Agricultural Distribution, Inc. as recorded in DB 315
PG 128 (reference — Minor PB 1 PG 4) in the Office of the Simpson County Court Clerk.

Beginning at a found % inch iron pipe the southeast corner to Satterly & Bryant Minor Subdivision
(Cabinet 5 PG 162) and located 50 feet west of the existing centerline of US Highway #31W;

Thence running 50 feet west of and parallel to the existing centerline of US Highway #31W, on a curve
to the left with a radius of 13,633.12 feet, a chord of S 13° 19 36” W — 428.92 feet, an arc length of
428.94 feet to a pin and cap new corner Ann (DB 183 PG 472) and located N 12° 17° 48” E — 61.17 feet
from a found iron pin (cap #3290) which is the northeast corner to Pinnacle Agriculture Distribution, Inc.
(DB 315 PG 128);

Thence on a new line with Carpenter, running 60 feet northeast of and parallel to the northeast line of
Pinnacle Agriculture, Inc. (DB 315 PG 128 reference Minor Subdivision PB #1 PG 4), N 66° 28’ 05 W
—752.50 feet to a pin and cap, and continuing on a new line with Carpenter, N 12° 51° 41”E — 160.05 feet
to a pin and cap a new corner to same in the southwest line of Satterly & Bryant Minor Subdivision
(Cabinet 5 PG 162);

Thence with the southwest line of Satterly & Bryant Minor Subdivision, S 87° 01’ 40” E — 754.18 feet
to the beginning point.

Containing 5.000 acres Source: Part of DB 183 PG 472 that lies on the west side of US Highway
#31W.
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The property shown hereon is not to be
further subdivided or reconfigured without
written permission of the Franklin - Simpson
i Planning Commission.

Satterly & Bryant Minor Subdivision

Cabinet 5 Page 162
Sound i/pin
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The found, existing, and established monuments or fence lines,
as shown hereon, are the best available evidence of occupied
corners and occupied boundaries, unless otherwise noted.

Vicinity Map

no scale

Any easements, conditions, or restriction, wrilten or unwritten,
that previously applies to this property shall remain in effect
and apply to this property as represented by this plat.

This survey was performed without benefit of facts which
may be disclosed by a full and accurate title search.

All corners and reference markers are monumented
with set iron pins unless otherwise noted.

All set iron pins are 1/2" x 18" rebar with yellow plastic
cap stamped R G May 2142, unless otherwise noted.

Basis of Bearing

Referred to the recorded bearing along the north line After careful research of the history of the recorded

of Pinnacle Agriculture Distrubution, Inc. as recorded deeds, it is my opinion the fleld survey this plat

in DB 315 Pg 128 (Ref Minor PB I Page 4). represents is true and accurate to the best of my
Imowledge and belief.

The purpose of this survey was to locate the cormers which define
the boundaries of this property. All found monuments were held as Information of adjoining property owners,

control unless otherwise nofed, as shown hereon, taken from PVA records.

This plat depicts a survey made by me or under my direct
supervision using the method of random traverse, with sideshots This Plat of Survey represents a Boundary
and is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief. . . .
The unadjusted linear precision ratio meets or exceeds the required Survey and complies with 201 KAR 18:150.
minimum linear precision ratio with a linear closure of 1:10982
and an angular closure of 9" per angle for 3 angles.
Bearings and distances shown hereon are unadjusted and have not Survey Platfor LO’" #2 Ofthe
been adjusted for closure. :
The represented survey, as shown hereon, is an "Urban" survey, and Ann P Zp er Car p enter
the accuracy and precision of said survey meets the requirements of Ml'nor Subdl'vis ion
this class.
Robert G. May LPLS Date Shoing a portion of the the property of

Ann Piper Carpenter

3037 Overton Road
Burmingham, AL 35223
Regquested by
Agri Realty
306 Quail Ridge Road
Franklin, KY 42134
Robert G. May 12-18-19 1= 200"
Licensed Professional Land Surveyor
1830 Witt Road
Franklin, Ky. 42134 Graphic Scale
Phone (270) 586-4562
200 100 0 200
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FRANKLIN-SIMPSON JOINT PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for Zone Change from A-1 (agricultural)
to [-2 (heavy industrial) by Ann Piper Carpenter
5.00+ acres immediately north of 6007 Bowling Green Road

FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
AND RECOMMENDATION APPROVING PETITION FOR ZONE CHANGE

~

A public hearing was held before this Commission on December 3, 2019 at the hour of
6:30 p.m. on the petition of Ann Piper Carpenter, that a tract of land situated on Bowling Green
Road be rezoned from A-1 to [-2. The tract contains 5.00+ acres. A quorum of the Commission
was present. Chairman of the Commission, Debbie Thornton, presided. The petitioner was
represented by counsel, Hon. Timothy . Mefford. The hearing was stenographically recorded
by James Dale, licensed court reporter,

The Commission proceeded to hear an opening statement from Attorney Mefford and
then heard testimony in favor of the zone change from realtor Charlie Hill. There was an
opportunity for cross-examination; some questions were asked and answered by members of the
audience as well as Commission mcmbers. There was no opposition voiced to the proposed zone
change.

Having heard testimony, having reviewed the exhibits presented, having reviewed the
petition for zone change, and having reviewed the Comprehensive Plan for Simpson County,
Kentucky, as well as the zoning regulations of ﬂw City of Franklin and Simpson County,
Kentucky, Commission member Gary Sliger moved, and Commission member George
Weissinger seconded, and the Commission voted four to one, with the Chairman electing not to
vote, to approve the requested zone change. The motion therefore passed. In connection with

this zone change, the Commission finds, concludes, and recommends the following:
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FINDINGS OF FACT

L

The Petitioner has sold the subject property subject to this requested zone change. The
purchaser of the property seeks to build and operate a 20,000 square foot building for the
warchousing and distribution of industrial products.

1.

The adjoining property is owned hy Pinnacle Agriculture Distribution, which operates a
seed and chemical warehouse and dry fertilizer house. This subject property was recently
rezoned from A-1 to [-2 in 2015,

1L

The proposed location is within sight and sound of the Hanson Franklin Quarry to the
north, and the Wilkey North Industrial Park to the south. It is situated on the major thoroughfare
of 31-W and is intended to serve the increasing industrial activities located in north Simpson and
south Warren counties.

Iv.

The site is suitable for development for distribution services because it is served by all
necessary utilities, has excellent road access, is level to gently rolling, and is situated in a
prowing industrial area. The site distance entering and exiting the site is more than adequate to
provide for the increased traffic flow as a result of this distribution facility.

V.

The proposed area is becoming increasingly industrial in nature, given the presence of the

1-2 zoned Wilkey North Industrial Park just to the south, and Kenway Concrete, Scotty’s Paving,

and Hanson quarry to the north.
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V1.

The operation on the site with comply with all performance standards required by 1-2
_zoning, such that the proposed business operation on the site should not negatively affect any
area property owner.,

VIIL.

The purpose of a heavy industrial district is to encourage development of major
manufacturing, processing, warehousing, and other business establishments.  FS Zoning
Regulations, Section 8.16.1. The proposed use of the site will involve warehousing and
distribution of various industrial products such that the proposed industrial nature of the area is
particularly suitable for the proposed use.

VIIL

The Simpson County Comprehensive Plan dated 1992, but adopted in the fall of 1994,
contains a narrative regarding industrial land use and notes that most industrial property is
associated with Highway 31-W North and near the CSX rail line. The land sought to be rezoned
can be considered suitable because of its location on 31-W and near the CSX rail line.
Accordingly, rezoning the subject site to -2 is consistent with the communitics Comprehensive
Plan.

IX.

The 1994 Comprehensive Plan was updated in 2010 in a document that states Goals and
Objectives for Simpson County. Chapter 9 contains Goals and Objectives for Simpson County
and notes that economic development should include industrial recruitment to create higher
paying jobs. The proposed warehousing and distribution center will support existing industrics

and encourage further industrial development.

J
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X.

Another goal to achieve in Simpson County as expressed in Chapter 9 of the 2010
Comprehensive Plan update is to strengthen and diversify the economic base of Simpson County
in order to achieve full employment and increased per capita income for residents. The new
business proposed by this warchouse distribution facility will employ 10-15 individuals in its
operation which is commercial and industrial in nature. In short, such a business is very much
consistent with the Simpson County profile.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

A rezoning of the subject property is consistent with the 1994 and 2010 Comprehensive
Plans, as updated, and is appropriate and proper. The zone change request meets the criteria of
KRS 100.213 and Section 10.7 of the Franklin-Simpson Zoning Regulations. The attached
drawing shows the area to be rezoned and shows the approximate location of the proposed
building. The tendered drawing meets the minimum requirements of Article 13 of the Franklin-
Simpson Zoning Regulations for a development plan. More detailed development plans shall be
submitted and approved before development begins.

RECOMMENDATION -

The Commission, having adopted the foregoing Findings of Fact and Conclusions of
Law, does hereby now recommend to the City Commission that the zone change be approved
and the property described in the attached Appendix be rezoned from A-1 to [-2. The attached

drawing is also accepted as a minimum development plan for the proposed project.

DEBBIE THORNTON. Chairman
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FRANKLIN - SIMPSON COUNTY
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

IN RE: ANN PIPER CARPENTER ZONE CHANGE REQUEST
FROM AG, AGRICULTURAL, TO I-2, HEAVY INDUSTRY
LOCATED AT 6007 BOWLING GREEN ROAD

* k% * *x % * K Kk * Kk %

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
DATE: DECEMBER 3, 2019

* Kk * * Kk k * &k k% * K X

JAMES A. DALE, JR., REPORTER
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CHARLES L. HILL, JR.,

BY MR. MEFFORD:

BY COMMISSIONER SLIGER:

BY MR. MEFFORD:

BY COMMISSIONER WILSON:

VANESSA SATTERLEE
BY MS. SATTERLEE:
ROCHELLE BRYANT

BY MS. BRYANT:

BY MS. SATTERLEE:

bY MR. POHL:

CHARLES L. HILL, JR.
BY MR. MEFFORD:

BY MR. MEFFORD:

BY CHATIRMAN THORNTON:
BY MR. MEFFORD:

BY MS. SATTERLEE:

BY CHAIRMAN THORNTON:

Carpenter Exhibit 1
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The TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS, taken pursuant to
notice heretofore filed, in the City Hall Meeting Room,
117 West Cedar Street, Franklin, Simpson County,

Kentucky, on Tuesday, December 3, 2019, at 6:41 p.m.

* % % * k% * * ok * Kk *

A PPEARANTCES

Commissioners present:
Debbie Thornton, Chairman
Kent Wilson
Chad Konow
George Weisingex
Gary Sliger
John Mayeur

Staff Present:
Carter Munday, Administrator
Julie Freeman, Assistant Administrator

For the Franklin - Simpson County
Planning & Zoning Commission:
Robert Young Link
205 West Kentucky Avenue
P. 0. Box 474
Franklin, KY 42135-0474

For the Applicant:
Timothy D. Mefford
Mefford & Phillips

303 North College Street
Franklin, KY 42134

* * % * kK * k% * kX

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Okay. Moving right along, we're
now to our item one on our agenda. There 1s a zone
change request from AG, agriculture, to an I-2 which is
heavy industry for the five-acre parcel located on the

west side and immediately north of 6007 Bowling Green
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Road. Ann Piper Carpenter owns the property, and I
believe Mr. Mefford is here to represent Miss Piper this
evening.

MR. MEFFORD: I am. That's correct.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Okay. Would you come forward,
please?

MR. HILL: Good evening. I don't know if you all
remember. I'm the only one that seems awful hot in
here.

COMMISSIONER WILSON: It's pretty warm.

MR. MEFFORD: The thermostat is at 78 degrees.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: It just went off.

MR. MEFFORD: It's still pretty warm.

MR. LINK: Take your jacket off. We're not offended.

MR. MEFFORD: Okay. I know most of you all. I don't
know all of you all. Years agce I used to be Planning &
Zoning attorney, and so I've done this for a while, but
it's been a long time since I've been here.

Part of what I've done tonight, because the rules
require it, is we're supposed to, whether you agree with
us or not -- We hope that you will -- We're supposed to
prepare proposed findings. And so what I've done
tonight is, I've done that, because that's what the
rules provide.

And what I thought I would do at this point in
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time is to hand you all copies of that so you can kind
of go along. That's going to kind of be my road map for
the information that I want to present to you tonight.
So if I could at this point I'd like to pass out a copy.
CHATIRMAN THORNTON: Please. I'll set Mr. Dale one.
MR. LINK: You can introduée one.
MR. MEFFORD: T'11 do that when I get ready to get to
that point. You all are welcome to have a copy of that.

So there's -- Any time you've got a zone change,
the way I always looked at it was there's two parts to
this. One part is going over the legal aspects of
what's required to have a zone change. The second part
is to provide you information about the intended
project.

So we start off with, we start off with first
looking at your Comprehensive Plan. And it's our
position -- First off we're talking about a fivé—acre
tract of land. 1It's right there just norﬁh to the
fertilizexr seed plant.

Planning on building a 20,000 square foot
distribution center. Tt will be for, it will be for
servicing a local factory. I'm going to call Charlie
Hill. He'll testify. You all can ask him gquestions
about the specific project.

The property right next door to it is owned by
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Pinnacle Agricultural Distribution. That property was
rezoned from I-1 -- Excuse me. From A-1, A-1 to I-2 in

2015. So the property adjacent to it is I-2. I believe

-- And Carter will correct me if I'm wrong. The

property across the street is I-2.

We believe that this proposed zone change is
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan for a number of
reasons. Number one is, we all know there is growing
industrial projects in that area. First off you've got
the Hanson quarry to the north, and then you've got
Wilkey Industrial Park to the south.

This particular project, we think, is, it's well
suited. It will be a trucking distribution area.

That's a pretty good straight stretch right there. We
believe that the site distance for vehicles entering and
leaving that site is more than adequate both in terms of
oncoming traffic and traffic leaving the site as well.

We do not believe that this property that's going
to be zoned will negatively affect the property owners;
that the projects that are already around there, with
the exception of the property to the immediate north, is
already I-2.

And part of what the Comprehensive Plan
contemplates is that there would be industrial

development in this area.
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Part of the reason for that is it's because 31-W
and CSX Railroad make a corridor, as you all know,
through our county. And that particular area right
there makes this area well suited to industrial
development.

When you look at the ComprehensiVe Plan itself,
it was initially adopted in '94. It was updated in
2010. There are provisions of that Comprehensive Plan
specifically in chapter nine that there should be the
development of industrial recruitment to create higher
paying Jjobs.

While this itself being a distribution center
won't be the typical factory as we think of, it will
certainly support factories in the area. And it will
necessarily create jobs which will create more jobs, we
think.

We think that there will be some employment here,
but it won't be many to start with. It will be a modest
number. And Charlie can talk to you about that. But
that is, that's our, that's an overview of what we're
talking about here.

We believe that this complies with the provisions
of the law that allow it to be a rezoning. There is KRS
100.213 as well as section 10.7 of the zoning \

regulations. And T've referenced those in our findings.
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So we believe that this, that what we're
proposing to you would be consistent with the
Comprehensive Plan, and, therefore, it could be a zone
change that you could approve and should approve.

At this point unless you have questions of me,
I'd like to call Mr. Hill, and he can answer some
specifics. You all want to ask any questions first, or
do you want to let Charlie talk? I'll assume, let
Charlie talk.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: I have one question.

MR. MEFFORD: Sure.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: The plot of land next door that
has already been zoned in 2015, how large is that piece
of property?

MR. MEFFORD: I don't know. Charlie --

MR. HILL: What was the question?

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: The land next door that was
rezoned in 2015, do you know how large that piece of
land is?

MR. HILL: Eight acres.

CHATIRMAN THORNTON: That parcel is eight.

MR. HILL: Eight acres.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Okay. About twice the size of
this piece of land. 1Is that accurate?

MR. HILL: Yeah. Three more acres.
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CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Okay. Three. Oh, this is five.
That's right. Sorry.

MR. MEFFORD: I want to make that clear, because this
is -- This piece of property that's owned by Miss
Carpenter is about 23, 23 acres?

MR. HILL: There was 30 acres total, and now there's
about 23 left. Yeah, 31 acres total, 23 left. She
subdivided it or is wanting to.

MR. MEFFORD: There's a plan attached to these
proposed findings. All that we're asking you to rezone
is five acres. Tt's the five acres that sits right on
31-W about; 420 foot of road frontage. So it's not the
entire tract of land that we're asking you to rezone
here.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Yeah. That's good.

MR. MEFFORD: Unless there's -- I'll call Charlie
Hill.

CHATRMAN THORNTON: Okay. Do you want to sit there?

CHARLES L. HILL, JR., called on behalf of the

Petitioner, being first duly sworn, was examined and
testified as follows:

MR. MEFFORD: You all recognize Charlie is under oath
now. So if there's any questions any of you want to ask
him, now is a good time.

EXAMINATTION
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BY MR. MEFFORD:

Q. Part --

A, Business owner . here.

Q. Part of what -- I know you all have done this
before. You all know who Charlie is. 1I've got to ask
him questions. We have to make a'record and do this so
that all the information is in the record. And so I'll

ask him some questions that might seem a little silly,
and perhaps you all already know. But I need to ask
those anyway.
Would you state your name, please, sir?

A. Charles Hill, Charles L. Hill, Jr.

Q. And what business are you in?

A, I'm in the commercial industrial real estate
business.

Q. How long have you been in that business?

A. Got my license in 1973.

Q. And how long have you been actively selling
property here in Simpson County and other areas?

A. Full-time since 1990.

Q. You live in Simpson County?

A. Yes, I do.

Q. It's important for you that when you, you have
clients that you serve that their interests also serve

the interests of the community?
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A. Yes.

Q. Do you have, you've been doing some work for Miss
Carpenter?

A. Yes.

Q. And have you managed to find a buyer for this
five acres?

A. Yes.

Q. Would you tell us a little bit about this project
and what they're proposing?

A. This company is a logistics company, which the
best way to explain it so everybody will understand it
is -- Franklin Express is a logistics company.

They store raw materials and put them in trucks
and take them to the factory and dump them back and
forth on a daily basis so the plant does not have to
puild a warehouse next to it.

So he's going to -- They're going to serve as a
distribution center, store their product, take it to
them on a daily basis. Probably store some of the
finished product so that it can be shipped out.

Q. And you and I talked to Carter Munday a couple of
weeks ago. Do you recall that?

A. Yes, I do.

Q. and your, the contract that you've got is

contingent on there being a rezoning. Is that right?
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A. Correct. Yes, it is.

Q. And your'purchaser understands that before he can
do anything with this land he's got to submit a
development plan that meets the requirements of the law
and the board and all of that sort of thing?

A. Yes. I explained all of that to him. To them.

Q. But based in general terms, what is it that he
proposes to build on this site to begin with?

A. In general he's got a contract with Fritz Winter,
the big new plant out there to do logistics for them.
And he needs locating near that plant. He -- What was
the guestion?

Q. What's he planning on building?

A. He's going to build a 20,000 -- He's going to
start out with a 20,000 square foot building. And
probably that will be it to serve Fritz Winters
purposes. But he's going to store material for them,
have tractor-trailers sit there.

And on a daily basis go across the road and
change trailers and come back with an empty one and then
go back and forth to Fritz Winters; just basically store
their product.

Q. Okay.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: An off-site storage?

THE WITNESS: Off-site storage, yes.
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MR. MEFFORD: I think, folks, I think that's the basic
nuts and bolts of this. I'll turn it over and let you
all, see if you have any questions.

EXAMINATTION
BY COMMISSIONER SLIGER:
Q. On this map, the dark blue, where are we? Where

is this site on this drawing? Is it dark blue I see?

A. Carter, do you have -- Help us. The dark blue 1is
zoned agricultural. This is zoned industrial. This is
zoned industrial. The tract we're talking about is

right here (Indicating).

Q. That's what I thought. Okay. The only question
I have: TIs 60 foot out enough for future expansion for
an entrance to 31-W? I assume that what that is.

A. Well, I met with the highway department just a
few days ago on this land I sold to Willard Kepley out
here, and they told me that I had to reserve 60 feet
between TSC and Dr. Compton's new building to build a
street in it if he wanted to develop that for
residential back there. 60 feet.

MR. MUNDAY: That is a minimum. Obviously when we get
into the development plan we'll see variations based
upon the board's requests.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Yes.

MR. MUNDAY: But the minimum is 60 as I understand it

P. 40



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

14

by the state standard.

A, Highway department, that's what they told me to
leave out there. So I assumed it would be the same.

Q. The same owner owns the property that's behind
it?

A. Yes. She owns all of that blue.

MR. MUNDAY: The blue represents the city limits.

THE WITNESS: I guess she's in the city limits then,
isn't she?

MR. MUNDAY: It's in the city limits. All of this
represents the end of the city limits right here.

MR. MEFFORD: And honestly‘the reason that we talked
about doing that was Carter Road had -- Once they sell
this of%, Carter Road is the only way to access that
property. And those of you that are familiar with
Carter Road, you know --

COMMISSIONER SLIGER: I understand.

MR. MEFFORD: It would be better to have a wider
access coming off 31-W if that ever -- But that's why
we're talking about doing that.

COMMISSIONER SLIGER: I was just questioning whether
60 was enough. If you were to build a bigger facility
behind it, is it going to be able to handle the traffic
for maybe a new proposed site later on?

MR. MEFFORD: Charlie, let me ask you that.
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EXAMINATiON
BY MR. MEFFORD:

Q. Have you, have you spent enough time with your
buying or selling or if the board wanted them to widen
or to move that access, do you think that's flexible?

A. Yes. T think everybody 1is flexible here, yes.
Nothing is in stone. This 1is just the way it was laid
out.

MR. MEFFORD: Okay.

EXAMINATTION
BY COMMISSIONER WILSON:

Q. This new faciliﬁy you're talking about will not
be using that 60 foot. They will have their entrance?

A. They'll be corn on that 60 feet.

Q. Okay. So the 60 feet is pretty much for the 18
acres that's back here in the back.

A. Yes. 1It's just access to the 18 acres at a later
date. Now, if there's ever a road or an access built in
there, part of the deal here is that the distribution
center would have the, have the ability to do away with
theirs and start using that access.

Q. Okay. Which they wouldn't want to.

A. I don't think it would make a bit of difference
to them.

0. All right.
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If somebody built a street back there, they could

come that way and come out.

Q.

A.

Yes.

Where you wouldn't have two entrances side by

side with farm machinery, tractor-trailers, whatever,

coming
Q.
MR.

issue.

not be
A.
0.

A,

out on 31-W.
Okay.

MEFFORD: I think that will be more of a safety

And I'm assuming at that point Carter Road would

used for back there. Correct?
It's a county road. Yeah, they can use it.
Okay.

I don't think you'd want to be running

tractor-trailers back through there.

Q.
A.
Q.

A.

No.
But cars, cars go back there --
Right.

-- through to Pat Burrell who's got a business

back there now.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Any more questions for Mr. Hill,

gentlemen?

FROM THE AUDIENCE: Can we ask qguestions now?

MR.

MEFFORD: She'll get to you.

I

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Okay. Do we have any questions
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from our guests this evening?

MR. LINK: Ma'am, we'll need you to --

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: I'll need you to get sworn in.

MR. LINK: Go ahead and swear them in.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: If you have a question, even a
question, I need to have you sworn in. If you approach
Mr. Dale, he'll take care of you.

VANESSA SATTERLEE, called on behalf of the

Opposition, being firét duly sworn, was examined and
testified as follows:

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Okay, Vanessa. You may sit
anywhere you want. You can move a chair.

MS. SATTERLEE: I'll sit here.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Okay.

EXAMIUNATTION
BY MS. SATTERLEE:

Q. We're trying to sell property to the right of
where this is going on. I'm really concerned because
it's going to hurt the resale value of the house. So I
mean can you give us some insight on --

A. Yeah.

Q. I mean I don't think I would want to move next to
a big long thing with trucks going in and out of 1t all
day long.

A. Yeah. I can't, I can't tell you whether it would

P. 44



10

11

12

13

14

15

le6

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

18

hurt or help, you know.

Q. Okay.

A. I don't have an answer for that. I can't tell
you whether it hurts your value or enhances it.

MS. BRYANT: I've got a guestion.

THE REPORTER: Your name, please?

MS. BRYANT: Rochelle Bryant.

ROCHELLE BRYANT, called on behalf of the

Opposition, being first duly sworn, was examined and
testified as follows:

EXAMINATJ‘:ON
BY MS. BRYANT:

Q. How is the traffic going in and out? Is this
just an 8:00 to 5:00 deal? Is it going to be going on
all night?

A. I don't have any idea.

Q. Okay. Because I mean --

A, I don't know that to be honest with you.

Q. Next door to a distribution center and you're
trying to sleep at night or a family that's living
there; this is a five—bedrodm house. Sounds like there
will be more people living in this house than will be
employed at this place.

A. They don't want to leave their house before,

between 4:00 and 5:00 now. You go out there and get run
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over between four and five o'clock in the morning.

Q. This 1s just our concern.
A. Yes.
Q. We own the property next door.

MR. MEFFORD: Hold on a second. He's trying to, he's
trying to type and you all talking. I want you all to
say what you want to say. But if we all talk at the
same time, his fingers are not that good.

MS. BRYANT: Sure. Sorry.

MR. MEFFORD: That's okay. Go ahead with what you
were going to say. I'm sorry.

MS. BRYANT: I'm just concerned about, you know,
someone living there with a family which is more than
likely with the amount of bedrooms that are there. You
got kids trying to sleep at night or something. You've
got continuous traffic in and out of this facility. I
didn't know what the hours of operation would be.

THE WITNESS: I don't know.

MR; LINK: Who owns that house?

MS. BRYANT: Right now my sister.

MR. LINK: I thought Patsy owned it.

MS. BRYANT: Uh-uh.

MR. LINK: I thought they had a survivorship deed, she
and Leah.

MS. SATTERLEE: It was, yeah. But she signed it over
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to me.

MR. LINK: She deeded it to you?

MS. SATTERLEE: Yes.

MS. BRYANT: She owns the property next to her.

MS. SATTERLEE: She owns the property next to it and
behind it.

MS. BRYANT: We had to spend time renovating this
house. We put a lot of money into it to get it to sell,
and now we, it may not be worth what we want it to be
worth if this goes through.

EXAMINATTION
BY MS. SATTERLEE:

0. Is it just Fritz that's going to use it or just
anybody?

A. Oh, no. No. He's in the distribution business.
He could do contracts with every, world wild, everybody

in there.

Q. Ckay.
A. That's just who he has a contract with right now.
Q. Okay.

A. He's just like Franklin Express. They could pick
up another customer.
EXAMINATTION
BY MR. POHL:

Q. You said this is going to be a 20,000 square foot
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A. Yes. That's what his, that's what --

Q. That's 200 by 200, right?

A. It's a hundred by 200.

Q0. A hundred by 200.

COMMISSIONER WILSON: Carter, what's the, that's --
mean how much more could they add onto that five-acre
tract?

A. That's less than a half acre.

MR. MUNDAY: You could build, the size of the
building.

COMMISSIONER WILSON: How much it can grow on five
acres. How much bigger will it get?

MR. MUNDAY: IT'd have to look at the regs on it to

make sure.

21

COMMISSIONER WILSON: I don't have my book, or I would

have looked it up. I'm just trying to figure out how

much bigger this building can get. If his business

picks up, how much are you looking at? How many sdquare

feet are you looking at?
COMMISSIONER KONOW: I think there's roughly 40,000
square feet.

COMMISSIONER WILSON: 43 times 60, yeah.

COMMISSIONER KONOW: Yeah. Roughly, a little more man

that. If that answers anybody's question.
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MR. MEFFORD: I want to ask Charlie a few more

questions, but I don't want to interrupt anybody else.

CHARLES L. HILL, JR., recalled on behalf of the
Petitioner, haviné been previously duly sworn, was
further examined and further testified as follows:

EXAMINATTIGON
BY MR. MEFFORD:

Q. Charlie --

MR. LINK: While we've got an answer to his gquestion,
our regs call for a front yard minimum setback of a
hundred, side minimum of 50, rear 50. Isn't that your
understanding, Carter?

MR. MUNDAY: Uh-huh.

MR. LINK: 8.16.7. You cannot cover more than 60
percent.

MR. MUNDAY: Yeah, 60 percent.

MR. HILL: So that means they could have up to three
acres under roof in there.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Uh-huh.

MR. MUNDAY: Maximum, yeah.

MR. HILL: Could be a big building.

MR. MUNDAY: Big building.

MR. HILL: I mean that's what the regs will allow to

BY MR. MEFFORD:
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Q. Charlie, are you an early morning person? You
get out?

A. Not normally.

Q. Not normally.

A. But occasionally I do get up and go to Bowling
Green.

Q. Got you. I know everybody knows this. But again
it's something that we're making a record here, too.
But in terms of the traffic flow that you see on 31-W,
can you describe that for us in terms of the noise and
the traffic and the kind of vehicles that we have going
up and down 31-W at all hours of the day and night now?

A. Well, it's gotten real busy here lately or here
in the last three, four years. I don't go that much,
but occasionally I'll get up and leave the house five or
six o'clock in the morning. And it's hard to get out of
Quail Ridge Road onto 31-W, the traffic.

And I understand the highway department is
considering three-laning that. I don't know whether
anybody, that's official or not. But they're talking
about three-laning it. They need to. It's already a
mess at certain times.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Could we get that back up, please?
MR. MUNDAY: Sure.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: I have a question that you may
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EXAMINATION
BY CHAIRMAN THORNTON:

Q. But I was wondering, would it be -- Which side of
the property are you planning on entering as far as --
Which side is the company planning on using to come in
and out?

A. I don't know. Somewhere off of 31-W, that 400
feet.

Q. Because what I was looking at is there may be a
way 1f you worked it out or if, example, if they entered
-- This is the property, right?

A. No.

Q. Where are you?

A. Straight up.

Q. This one.

‘A. Yes.

Q. Okay. Then over here is this house. Is that

where you aré? Okay. My question is: If -- Thank you.

If we entered the property over in this area, if
this is where logistically they had to come in and out
with the shipments and a barrier was here, it would
which help save this property something. It may work
for both pieces. Does that make sense?

A. Makes sense to me.
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MR. MUNDAY: That's what you would implement in your

development process.

Q. That's what I wanted to look into to say how can

we make this work for everyone possibly?

A. Yeah. Here's the process the way I understand
it. This process is a rezoning process.
Q. Yes, sir.

A. When they get ready to build something, they've
got to come to this man and sit down and say: Here's my
development plan.

And he's going to say: Well, hey,‘can you make
your entrance -- work it out that way.

Q. I was just trying to see what I could see, give
everybody peace here.

A. You have the right idea.

Q. Hopeful.

A. You have the right idea.

MR. MUNDAY: Right.

EXAMIDNATTION
BY MR. MEFFORD:
‘Q. Just in terms of what you have, how much do you

know about your buyer?

A. Don't know a whole lot about him. I do know that

they're in Bowling Green and pretty -- They've got a

nice facility up there. I went up there and went in it
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the other day; first time I had ever been in it. They
have taken an old warehouse up there and, T mean it
loéks —— They're redone it completely.

Q. Always hard to be able to say what you know or
what you don't know about somebody that you haven't
spent very much time with. But do you think this is a
person that's going to work with the community and the
neighbors and so forth?

A. He wants to be here, or he wouldn't be down here
buying land, yeah.

Q. In terms of the development plan, to the extent
he can and is financiaily feasible, do you expect he's
going to be one of these people that will do what needs

to be done to let this project go forward?

A. Probably even more. He took an old warehouse up
there, and he made it lock new. And --

Q. So --

A. He hired an interior -- Up there he hired an
interior designer. I mean it's modern.

Q. And based on what they're doing right now, a
warehouse, a bathroom, an office, that's ali they're
going to have?

A. That's it. That's it. There's no, there won't
be any, any work done in this facility other than

stacking material and taking it out; take it in and out.
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Q. You may not be able to answer this gquestion. Do
you know anything about the traffic or the noise that's
generated from the fertilizer, seed plant that's there
now?

A. (Shaking head negatively).

Q. I didn't think you could answer that. I thought
I'd ask it anyway.

A. Yeah. I don't know. I see, I see big fertilizer
trucks coming in and out of there if I'm out there doing
things.

MR. MEFFORD: Okay. All right. Any more questions?
We'll be glad to answer all we can.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Sir, do you have any questions for
our gathering this evening? Do you have any guestions?

MR. POHL: I'm here for a different meeting, I think.
I may be in the wrong place.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: I'm afraid that meeting might have
gotten pushed. Which one are you here for? |

MR. POHL: Charles DeWeese.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: That one got cancelled for this
evening.

MR. POHL: Gooa if they let us know. I finally got
this letter today.

CHATRMAN THORNTON: T think it was a last minute --

I'm sorry.
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MR. POHL: No. I have no questions about this.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Thank you for gathering.

MR. POHL: I understand their concern.

MS. SATTERLEE: Of course, you understand where we're
coming from. It's really close. I have one more.

EXAMINATTIGON
BY MS. SATTERLEE:

Q. Do you know if it's going to have like docks on
both sides of the warehouse? 1Is it just going to be --

A. Don't, don't know if it's on one side or not. - On
a 20,000 square foot building I would assume it would
just be on one side.

Q. Okay.

EXAM I»N A TION
BY CHAIRMAN THORNTON: |

0. Possibly they could, on the development process
they could put them on the back side of the property?

A. If you go to putting docks, if you go to putting
docks on both sides of that building, then you eat up
the biggest part of that land being able to back a
tractor-trailer in. You need at least a hundred feet on
each side.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Right.

MR. MEFFORD: Unless there's anything else, we'll say

thank you and let you all deliberate and decide. I
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don't know that it matters. This is what I would call
the original.

MR. LINK: Okay. You want to tender that?

MS. FREEMAN: I'd like it, please.

MR. MEFFORD: What I'd like to do is make this an
exhibit to the record.
(Carpenter Exhibit 1 was duly marked for ideﬁtification)

COMMISSIONER SLIGER: I make a motion based on the
findings of fact and our Comprehensive Plan and the
growth of the area fits the area's zoning, accept their
I-2.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Rezone change.

COMMISSIONER SLIGER: (Nodding head affirmatively).
CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Mr. Sliger has moved that the
property on —-- I've got to get -- I'm sorry. Mr. Sliger

has moved that the zone change request for AG,
agriculture, to heavy industry for the five-acre parcel
which is on the west side north of 6007 Bowling Green
Road owned by Ann Piper Carpenter be rezoned to
industry, heavy industry.

COMMISSIONER SLIGER: Yes, ma'am.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON : Do I have a second?

COMMISSIONER WEISINGER: I'll second.

MR. LINK: Also as a part of your motion was that you

accept these findings of fact, conclusion of law.
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CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Findings of fact, yes, and
conclusions of law. Right. In concurrence with the
area.

COMMISSIONER SLIGER: Yes, ma'am.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Mr. Weisinger has seconded Mr.
Sliger's motion. Do we have any further discussion,
gentlemen?

Okay. Time to take a vote. If ?ou would raise
your right hand if you're for this to pass; all in favor
say aye.

(COMMISSIONERS INDICATING)

COMMISSIONER KONOW: (Indicating) .

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Do I have any opposition?

COMMISSIONER KONOW: I'm sorry. I should have said --

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: That was in opposed, Mr. Konow.

COMMISSIONER KONOW: Uh~huh.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON:: It does pass. And so we pass it.
We will move to change the zoning there to industry,
heavy industry.

And for you guys, I hope that I will be here when
we -- And I will -- We will try our best to guide this
process so that it keeps a nice, a nice side view there
for you all.

MS. SATTERLEE: Okay. Thank you.

MS. BRYANT: Thank you.
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CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Right, gang?

COMMISSIONER SLIGER: Yes,‘ma'am.

CHAIRMAN THORNTON: Thank you. And I thank you all
for being part of this this evening and hope that it

works out best for all.
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STATE OF KENTUCKY )
) SS.
COUNTY OF WARREN )

I, James A. Dale, Jr., a Notary Public, within and
for the State of Kentucky, do hereby certify that the
foregoing TRANSCRIPT OF>PROCEEDINGS, was taken before me
at the time and place and for the purpose in the caption
stated; that the said witnesses were first duly sworn to
tell the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the
truth; that the Transcript of Proceedings was reduced to
shorthand writing by me in the presence of the
witnesses; that the foregoing is a full, true and

correct transcript of said proceedings so given; and

that the appearances were as stated in the caption.

I further certify that I am neither of kin nor of
counsel to either of the parties to this action, and am

in no wise interested in the outcome of said action.

WITNESS MY SIGNATURE, this 6th day of December, 2019.

My commission expires May 20, 2023.

Notary Public, Notary ID 623641
State at Large, Kentucky
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Lo Trranklin iy Correnizaion
Truan: Eermoa Mowell, City Marager
i FO0 S Mlowing, Cleaning Activivios and Cosls
Thule: lagiugaey &, 2020

The Ci's Public Warks Department works very hard o malurain and mow all ity osmed
property, dialnaze accas and mghts-oleay, Additionally, they mow, maimtain and clzan-up
nurerans prapertics thal are i siolalion o code standards,

Slave Akin, e City's Pablic Works scheduler, will provide 2 peesenration t he Commission
detailing e work performed. [he slidos for s presentation ars pravidie aath this memo.
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Vielation

2019

Property &ddress

Code and Mowing Fines Collected

Armount Pald

2012 MMowing
2018 Mowing
2018 Cace
20149 Coace
2018 Cace e
2007 Cane Liea
SO1E Micwin gy
20123 Clesnug
20139 Clean g
AR Ol e ]
2017 Cace Fines
20l Mme
W

2015 Code
203 b mwing
2012 Cleanap

CEFiL Fip o Feus

592 YILLAGE DR
026 5. MAIN ST

405 W HEGH 5~

Gad FERE Lirve

588 v _LAGE DR

554 vILLAGE DR

05 M BRI ST

100 4 I AT 51

10 N AR ST

A2 KEMTUCKY 5T
T2 BIGES AVE

403 W WASEINGTO N 5T
520 GREEM §

513 LR GYILW R
1113 BERKINGTOMN I
132 CREZKSINF 1R

TOTAL COLLECTED 2012

TS0
1510
1000
SUICLG
23k 2
117143
L5872
L ZEE.OC
741,00
309,00
10000
A5 B
3,250.00
AN
YR
353.00

1110513

Yiolation

2018

Property Address

Arrtount Poid

2018 Mow g
2018 Mow'ng
2015 Mowing
2018 M owing
2013 Cleanugs
2013 hoasing
A8 Moowing
2013 Rwing
£008 I cwing,
2013 Muowing
2015 Wewing

2330 miller Farwd fid
2300 Miller Famd 3l
2200 Mitler Pond 3
“200 Miler Fand 3
200 Brockenricee 52
402 Larue 5L

425 F Madiiznn &t

B8 W Cedar sl

226 5 Mzin 5t

2119 Benninglar Place
Z11% Gennonztor flace

TOTAL COLLECTED 2018

15106
151.004
151.06
151.0G
1,084.L7
L5104

15104

2,585.07F
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2019 CODE LIENS

Property Owner Name Property Address Mailing Address of Property Owner Total Lien Amount Category
DAN KEARNS 304 CEMETERY ST, FRANKLIN 1509 Benson Ave; Bowling Green KY 42101 1,498.00| Mowing-2019
ALICE K. JAMES PENSON 306 JOHN J JOHNSON AVE 1101 Harlem Ave Apt 202; Forest Park, IL 60130-2362 1,545.00f Mowing-2019
JANAY DOWNEY-TURNER ET AL 309 SUNSET CIRCLE 1909 CREASON DR APT 306A BOWLING GREEN KY 42101 1,349.00] Mowing-2019
ROBERT MITCHELL JR 401 MORRIS STREET; FRANKLIN 582 Blue Door Church Rd; Franklin KY 42134 1,498.00] Mowing-2019
AUBREY BRUCE OWENS, JR ET|403 Cherry St, Franklin 403 Cherry St; Franklin, KY 42134 989.00| Mowing-2019
JOE FINN 408 JEFFERSON ST; FRANKLIN 737 Sheridan Ave; Roselle NJ 07203 7,714.54| Demo - 2019
JOE FINN 408 JEFFERSON ST; FRANKLIN 737 Sheridan Ave; Roselle NJ 07203 1,211.98| Mowing-2019
ELIZABETH BURRIS GRIFFIN  |408 W WASHINGTON ST; FRANKLIN 1006 Cecil Ave; Louisville KY 40211 1,498.00f Mowing-2019
GEORGE KITCHENS ESTATE  |424 HENDRICKS ST; FRANKLIN 646B Forest Circle Dr; Franklin KY 42134 535.00| Mowing-2019
DOROTHY HOLDER ET AL 500 BELL STREET FRANKLIN c¢/o Miles Stanley 502 E Madison St Franklin KY 42134 1,391.00| Mowing-2019
ROBERT L. BRIGGS 604 TODD STREET; FRANKLIN 3414 N Rural St; Indianapolis IN 46218 1,498.00| Mowing-2019
WAYNE HUDSON 612 Lemon St, Franklin 612 Lemon St; Franklin KY 42134 1,498.00| Mowing-2019
FRANK SMITH 617 JACKSON STREET, FRANKLIN 3515 W 73rd Court, Apt 3, Merrillville IN 46410 1,498.00) Mowing-2019
DENISE H. SIMPSON et al 618 JACKSON STREET, FRANKLIN 618 Jackson Street; Franklin KY 42134 1,498.001 Mowing-2019
MARY GILBERT 916 W MADISON ST, FRANKLIN P. 0. Box 702; Franklin, KY 42135-0702 1,498.00) Mowing-2019
MARCUS BRIGGS ET AL 822 W MADISON ST, FRANKLIN P. 0. Box 376; Oak Grove, KY 42262 1,322.49| Mowing-2017
MARCUS BRIGGS ET AL 822 W MADISON ST, FRANKLIN P. 0. Box 376; Oak Grove, KY 42262 8,724.33} Demo-2019
MARCUS BRIGGS ET AL 822 W MADISON ST, FRANKLIN P. 0. Box 376; Oak Grove, KY 42262 1,391.00f Mowing-2019
MARCUS BRIGGS ET AL 822 W MADISON ST, FRANKLIN P. 0. Box 376; Oak Grove, KY 42262 1,725.22| Mowing-2018
MASON O. HOLCOMB 609 MAYES LANE, FRANKLIN 805 East Cedar Street 2,441.28| Demo-2019
BARBARA S. LOCKHART 400 PELHAM ST, FRANKLIN 9814 Boxford Way, Louisville KY 40242 11,211.62| Demo - 2019
SUE ANN BLAND 507 JEFFERSON ST, FRANKLIN 523 W. Kentucky Ave, Franklin 8,564.95| Demo - 2019
GLADY BRADLEY ET AL 402 W WASHINGTON ST 1303 S. Spaulding, Chicago, |L 60623 1,816.50| Mowing -2019

TOTAL TO DATE

63,916.91
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MEMO

BMavor Larmry Tixen and Corindssiangrs
: Tranie] Restzks, Lax Collochin
Jamuzesy 13, 20

Ly Abandon Thiban Properly

A brief deserintion o (s process iz ontlined befow. 1sonld ke the oppounity fo diseuss this
peoczss in mare detail at the Commeiasion Meeting scheduled o Monday, Janmary [, 20260,

e}

A

Clenerate List of properties e Code Eafarecsent (C10 affiear fo check, This st congiss of
propertics thal wers o last vear's ATP Tl propamics with vacaar ufilily secounts,
properfics hu. pwe 3 vears or mors in property taxcs, and properties te CT ellicer adds
threughonl the year.

The O officer receivis an AUP cheeklisr f3ee winched) for cack ol the prapertics M meet
at lzast o of the fowr eriteria anc paysieal’y chesks soch properiy,

From the corialsted AP cheol i sabicitted bee e G officor, e Abancon Lirkan
Prizperty s is then produocesl.

| ettars to properiy asenen: ae mailed oul o eetity than e theie properfy il ilies &5
Abandan U Propeity, The notice L the areperry ovrer know tat they T ke ability
to sppeal D classificatian of their propeety. Lo appes? [he classification ol the propaty, Iha
VLEL CIET ShmiL 0 wrilten appes, to the Cily Cledk oo Later thes Tune 1% Lhe O ollicer
will review the appeal and, if pocessury, the tequest eall be schedoled fara neerng beloes thee
Coda Baforcemant ool ol Appeals to determine 1 he proparts has been inearrzotly classilied

Oiee every appeal i seilled the recoainios propertios e the lstwil® e asseased an Abanden
Urban  Properly  chage  when  the 20200 peaperly  fokez sro penenatod,

P. 72
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P Meeor Lamy Dixon and Coparssiones

I'romy Cily Marager, Kenton Powell

Trate: January 135, 2020

Boe: 2020 Proposcd Cormmission Meetiog Daloes

s burd L Telieve it is 2020 Wil that, 1 weonld lilee o disenss and confino 1his seas City Cormnission

e ting schedule,

Below is the recommended sehedale. Messe note thal May 25t is Merorial Day and Septernber hig
Tl Dy, and Uhese helidays fall on cur repulany scheduled meeling dates, so L recommend that we
cancel these ineetings. Also, Decernber 217 i a vegularly schiduled meeting dale, Tt falls during,
Christmas week, We normaTly only have one repular mecting n Vel due to the Clrks mas holiday,
sor | recomomend thal wee cancel that meeling, aldo.

Jamuaiy 145 and 2l

Folwnary ot amd 245

March 0t

Bfareh 165 and g0k
April 6k and 2oh
My 1t

May Lk
My 2qt
Jine 1

Jume 15 and 2gh
Joby 6 and 2ol
Appest 1970 and 2440
Beptember 70
Seplember 169
Septemnber 215
Cictnber 129 and @67
Beovernl i 11t

Mowvermber gL and @y

Deevmber 7T
December 214

1200 novn — Regolar Comunission Meeting
1200 nonm - Regnlar Conrrissinon Mesiiog
20 noon — Joinl CityCouty Meeting (at City Hall)
1aza oot Regalar Conmissinn Meeting
Lo nenm — Resalar Commission Meciing
Q00 ., - L0 aam, — Spocial Called

: Tndget Worle Sussion
s noon — Roepular Commission Meeting
MEMOBRTAL 1IAY HOLAY - Caneel Regular Muecting
aeni A — 1o s, Special Called

Bulget Wiorls Session

122=t0t) oot — Roepular Conmission kesiing
Lazaa nonn — Resalar Conmmission Mesing,
1200 noon - - Regnlar Comaission Kl eeting
TARCIR DAY HOLIDAY  Cancel Regular Meeting
a0 nennJoint City/ Counly Meeting {ul Fiseal Court)
1200 neun — Ropular Comonssion Mecting
12:00 neon Resalar Connissinn Meetiog,
VICLERANS DAY TTOLIDAY — Cuncel Meeting
1900 noent - Werelar Connimnizzinn Meeliny,
1200 oo — Bepular Comnussion Mechng
Christ raz weel — Caneel Mecting

P. 74
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MEMO

B OE Mo Larry Thimen grad ComrmissioneTs

FROM; Shanpoa B Caropwecll, Dieector of Fioance

TEATTE: Deceraher [9, 2019

SUBIECT: Disenssion Moaawling Awand of Bides 2020204 (i Porchade of 2020 Torl T-350 Reg

Cah Lad

The Ciry puzlizhed an Tnvvicacion oo B # 202003 Do b eclase o0 00000 Faed 2270 B Cas 424,

The bid cponing was Thorsday, Toecmbor Fethe Thaors wan st sl | b sobosios] Adtioos by, thees iy g Sl 13k
i weith Pl 3Her Lo i Leington, 1KY twovgh the St of Ky Prosurcinent praceesss. Tl results n¥ths hids ars
s tollovws:

Eumt Ford 3102400
Ta] Milles Frard AR TTAN

EBazad om the 23 remalts, Troeommer 2 1] o weiveanil ihe porrosae ol theye creisers to Hoas Ford,

Fropesed Motion: T likz coorceonnned Ul e b awand the Pupegses ol Z020 Poed F2330 Foe Cob et 1 Haond
Fowel aenl anlasver e ¥agor oo sny end ol docwmenzztion rolased 1o ohis o viee,

P. 17 =



Vehicle Bid For

City of Frankiin

Bid #2020-04 Ford F350 Reg Cab 444

Prepared By:

ey 2F0-5A0-3247
el 2717928707
Fax: 270-0EG 4870
Froail! iy imhustauto.com

Jiramy Falls
["leat Manager - Hunt Ford, Ine
B2E Gardin Laiva, Franklin & 27751
Yeigner hoimtauio ot
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12/16/2019 IMS2 screen capture

CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CONFIRMATION 12/16/19 12:33:35
== Dealer: F23093
2020 F-SERIES SD Page: 1 of 2
Order No: 3000 Priority: B2 Ord FIN: QK711 order Type: 5B Price Level: 025
ord PEP: 640A Cust/Flt Name: CITY OF FRANK PO Number:
RETAIL DLR INV RETAIL DLR INV
F3H F350 4X4 CHAS/C $39460 $37487.00 '14000# GVWR PKG
169" WHEELBASE 425 50 STATE EMISS NC NC
Z1  OXFORD WHITE JOB #1 BUILD
A VNYL 40/20/40 525 CRUISE CONTROL 235 214.00
S MEDIUM EARTH GR 65Z AFT AXLE TANK NC NC
640A PREF EQUIP PKG 794 PRICE CONCESSN
XL TRIM : REMARKS TRAILER
572 .AIR CONDITIONER NC NC
.AMFM/MP3/CLK ' TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 42205 37228.52
996 6.2L EFI V8 ENG NC NC TOTAL 42205 37228.52
44G 10-SPD AUTOMATC NC NC *THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE*
TD8 .LT245 BSW AS 17 NC NC *TOTAL PRICE EXCLUDES COMP PRICE ALLOW*
X37 3.73 REG AXLE NC NC
9oL PWR EQUIP GROUP 915 832.00 * MORE ORDER INFO NEXT PAGE *
TELE TT MIR-PWR F8=Next
Fl=Help F2=Return to Order F3/F12=Veh Ord Menu
F4=Submit F5=Add to Library F9=View Trailers
SPe6 - MORE DATA IS AVAILABLE. QCese47

n
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12/16/2019 IMS2 screen capture

CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CONFIRMATION 12/16/19 12:38:23
== Dealer: F23093
2020 F-SERIES SD Page: 2 of 2
Order No: J]000 Priority: B2 Ord FIN: QK711 Order Type: 5B Price Level: 025
Oord PEP: 640A Cust/F1t Name: CITY OF FRANK PO Number:
RETAIL DLR INV RETAIL DLR INV
SP DLR ACCT ADJ $(1810.00)
SP FLT ACCT CR (1116.00)
FUEL CHARGE 19.52
B4A NET INV FLT OPT NC 7.00
PRICED DORA NC NC

DEST AND DELIV 1595 1595.00

TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 42205 37228.52
TOTAL 42205 37228.52
*THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE*

*TOTAL PRICE EXCLUDES COMP PRICE ALLOW*

F7=Prev
Fl=Help F2=Return to Order F3/F12=Veh Ord Menu
F4=Submit F5=Add to Library F9=View Trailers
S099 - PRESS F4 TO SUBMIT ' ' QCe5647
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B!D FORM #2020-04

TO:  City of Frankiin
c/o Finance Director’s Office

P.O. Box 2805
Franklin, KY 42135
FROM: //un } Ford Tac Phone: 2 )& -5 R&~ DA%
2S LGavin [<ne. Fax: 236~ S8~ 8B(3
ran kL, 24 E-mail: jimmy @ Hanteuts - COM

The undersigned herby certifies that to the best of his/her knowledge and belief, the cost or pricing data
submitted herein is accurate, complete, and current as of the date set forth here on.

The undersigned hereby certifies that he/she has carefully examined the plans and/or specifications. The
undersigned is familiar with the type of service/equipment/supplies to be furnished as set forth for a
complete installation/supply.

The undersigned proposes to furnish the supplies and/or equipment which will perform in a satisfactory
manner and that is in accordance with the plans and specifications set forth, for the following price.

The Bidder certifies, by signature, that all specifications have been reviewed and that any variations to
the City’s specifications, including both exceptions to or enhancements of same, are clearly stated in an
attachment to this bid.

The Bidder, certifies, by signature, that ail addendums issued to this bid offering, if any, have been
reviewed and the Bidder is fully aware of the implications of the addendums on the bid offering, and that
a copy of each issued addendum is signed and included as confirmation of receipt. Itis the responsibility
of the bidder to check the website, www.franklinky.org, for any addendums that may have been issued
before final bid is submitted. '

The Bidder, certifies by signature, that the Responsibility of Bidders Form has been fully completed and
attached as part of the bid.

Are there any exceptions to the specific specifications set forth on bid? Yes No e

If yes, please explain.
Company or Individual Name //M f /%r‘oe .Z:qc,.
Doing Business As {DBA)
Street Address_@ 2S5 Gervin_Lane P.O. Box 3 7_/ z Zp 251023
City, State, Zip Code /;M /C/ffl / /(y C{Q 134

Official Name (printed) :Emmy /54'/6
Official Signature \ ? Date / A& -/ ‘9
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RESPONSIBILITY OF BIDDER FORM

This form must be completed in full and submitted with bid. Misrepresentation or failure to
complete will automatically disqualify bid. All information is confidential and exempt from
Open Records Law, pursuant to KRS 45A.395.

NAME_ Hnt ford  Tnc. Phone # (170)_ 5823 |
aooress. 35 Gearvin  Lene  fadkiln K Vi GRU3E
Street or PO Box City State Zip Code Ld
1. Type of services/supplies provided in normal course of business: Vehicle qu; C(k:»/;nQ) P
2. Length of time in business: grs Seroee

3. Experience in providing bid- requnréd services/supplies: __ 2 £ et /ﬂruzyg*
4. Currently a party/defendant in lawsuit{s)? ( ) Yes (v No
If yes, explain:
5. State past history as party/defendant in lawsuit(s).
W/A 4

6. Name of contract/product liability insurance carrier: C enter o€ Tasucace
Limits: $__J 0o, peo
7. If construction bid:
(a) How many other projects currently ongoing?
(b) How many bids currently submitted elsewhere?
(c) Have books been audited by CPA? ( )Yes ( )No
Date of last audit
8. City of Franklin Business License No. _ 52
9. List of references (public or private) and contact person for whom similar services/supplies
provided.

/?a-nflm Ef& 30"2/0 Arsb S+ K)ﬁ‘n/ e 22058l St

Name of Firm Address ’Contact Person Phone #
ReECC G571 fairview Mve  Gary Brlins  320-842-G51
Name of Firm Address Contact Person Phone #
Dy Co Lo o€ B H30 S Cllene SF Mriorlpnrs _ A10-5B6-BE577
Name of Firm Address Contact Person Phone #

Note: If more space is needed, please attach separate sheet(s).

l, ,'fim:ng é/() : , do solemnly swear that to the best of my knowledge
and belief the above is true and accurate statement of facts.

Signed %’/ Date /"? "/ (] ’/ 7
State o Kenducly
County of St mgson

Sworn to and subscribed before me, a Notary Pubhc, this / é day of / ‘2 , 201%?

My Com7nfs‘9ﬂn ex&lres, 3z 7 'Z,'Z it
el yﬁw Public oo *J o




ATTACHMENT A

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

The bidder, by its officers and authorized agents or representatives present at the time of filing
this proposal, being duly sworn on their oaths, say that neither they nor any of them have in any
way, directly or indirectly, entered into any arrangement or agreement with any other bidder or
with any public officer of such City of Franklin, Kentucky, whereby such affidavit or affiant or
either of them has paid or is to pay to such other bidder or public officer any sum of money, or
has given or is to give to such other bidder or public office anything of value whatsoever, or such
affidavit or affiant or either of them has not directly or indirectly entered into any arrangement
or agreement with any other bidder or bidders, which tends to or does lessen or destroy free
competition in the letting of the contract sought for by the attached proposal, that no
inducement of any form or character other than that which appears on the face of the proposal

“will be suggested, offered, paid or delivered to any person whomsoever to influence the
acceptance of the proposal or awarding of the contract, nor has this bidder any agreement or
understanding of any kind whatsoever, with any person whomsoever to pay, deliver to, or share
with any other person in any way or manner, any of the proceeds of the contract sought by this
proposal.

COMPANY: Hont FocR Tpe
BY: , ; ég;/

(signature)

NAME: Simrmy  [Fals
! (type or print)

TITLE: Flect Fggzse

DATE [2-/6-/7
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ORDINANCES
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ORDINANCE 2019-030

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2019 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2020 BY
ESTIMATING REVENUES AND APPROPRIATIONS

Sponsors: Commissioner Powell
Commissioner Williams

Second Reading:
Publication Date:

January 13, 2020
January 16, 2020

WHEREAS, the City Commission for the City of Franklin, Kentucky is required by law to amend its budget ordinance to reflect actual revenues and
expenditures if different from those projected; and

WHEREAS, it has been reported to the City Commission that actual revenues collected and costs expehded by the city during the 2019-2020 fiscal
year are different from those projected in the current budget ordinance, and it is therefore necessary to amend the 2019-2020 budget ordinance to reflect

these variances,

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the City of Franklin, Kentucky that the 2019-2020 budget is hereby amended to read as follows:

Estimated Revenues:
Operating Revenue

Tax Revenue

Licenses & Fees

Intergovernmental Revenue

Fines & Forfeits

Intragovernmental Revenues

Miscellaneous Revenue

Non-Operating Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

Appropriétions:
General Government,

Police

Fire

Pubtlic Services
Community Services
Economic Development
Stormwater

Municipal Utilities

Sanitation

Municipa! Aid/Severance

Municipal Cemetery
Debt Service

Capital Outlay

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS

General Stormwater Sanitation Municipal Cemetery Perpetual
Fund Fund Utility Fund Fund Aid Fund Fund Care
- 247,500 5,292,000 722,000 - 77,000 7,400
— 247500 —5;202,000 —722000 — — 77,008 —F4400
1,163,989 - - - - - -
—1,067;386
5,437,511 - - 244,000 - - -
—5.436400 ——244,000
419,062 - - - 457,849 - -
— 419,062 338367 —— @ ——
68,602 - 208,750 26,000 - - -
592,998 100,000 - - - 186,000 -
59;2'998 1nn’nnn __186_999,
274,413 16,904 189,273 9,630 1,686 1,722 11,823
—— 230698 —15402 —224.723 7500 21400 — 607 — 12847
7,956,574 364,404 5,690,023 1,001,630 459,535 264,722 19,223
7,842,253 362,902 5,722,473 —999,600 340,467 263,607 — 20,047
1,491,035 - - - - - -
—3:467:183
2,358,631 - - - - - -
—2;366;719
279,553 - - - - - -
——278;383
808,852 - - - - - -
-——805.888
630,004 - - - - - -
6+124
739,000 - - - - - -
730,000
- 213,825 - - - - -
213,804
- - 3,507,065 - - - -
—3;540;166
- - - 725,000 - - -
— 725,000
- - - - 364,250 - -
245,250 -
- - - - - 204,499 -
—204.52% ——
535,260 - 602,194 - - - -
— 544,040 608,056
1,139,491 - 1,037,771 - - 5,000 -
574,565 ——664,047 —  —50600 —
7,981,826 213,825 5,147,030 725,000 364,250 209,499 -
— 7,368,068 213,804 —4,841,129 725000 245250 —209;621 ———

Page 1 of 2, Amended ORDINANCE 2019-030
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General Stormwater Sanitation Municipal Cemetery Perpetual

Fund Fund Utility Fund Fund Aid Fund Fund Care
EXCESS RESOURCES (25,251) 150,579 542,993 276,630 95,285 55,223 19,223
—444;184 149,088 —-911;344 274,500 — 95,247 —354,087 —20,047
RESERVE FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 98,335 - 332,797 - - - -
—405;000 —— —33%761
TRANSFERS OUT 438,000 - 243,498 209,500 95,000 52,400 3,000
—433;000 — —243;498 —209,500 — 95000 — 52400 —— 3,000
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (561,586) 150,579 (33,302) 67,130 285 2,823 16,223

—83,816) —449,098 330,085 — 65000 — 247 —1:687 —A47,047
Supplementary Notes:
Expenditure of Funds from Capital Sinking
Fund (Monies allocated and saved in prior

Fiscal Years): 487,597 - 342,909.18 - - - -
Once time Allocation for Purchase of

Property 260,000 - - - - - -
One time Allocation for Defeasance of

Bonds 255,000 - 265,000.00 - - - -

Change in Fund Balance Net of One Time
Expenditures and/or Expenditures from
Capital Sinking Fund ) 441,012 150,579 574,608 67,130 285 2,823 16,223

SECTION 2: The regulatory license fee shall be eight percent (8%) of gross sales of all alcoholic beverages sold by the drink. In the case of retail sales of
package distilled spirits, wine and malt beverages, the regulatory license fee shall be five percent (5%) of gross sales. The annual rate for the regulatory
license fee adopted by the City Commission is estimated to ensure full reimbursement to the city for the cost of any additional policing, regulatory, or
administrative expense related to the sale of alcoholic beverages in the city.

SECTION 3: The detailed budget proposal and message, together with modifications, are hereby adopted and incorporated by the reference herein, the san
as if copled at length herein.

SECTION 4: This ordinance is effective upon its passage and publication.

SECTION 5: If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase, or a portion of this ordinance is declared illegal, unconstitutional or otherwise
otherwise invalid, such declaration shall not affect the remaining portions hereof.

Ali ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, are to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

EIRST READING - December 9, 2019 SECOND READING - January 13, 2020

At a meeting of the Franklin City Commission held on January 13, 2020, and upon motion made by Commissioner and seconded by
Commissioner , the foregoing ordinance was adopted, after full discussion, by the following vote.

Commissioner Brownie Bennett
Commissioner Herbert Williams
Commissioner Jamie Powell
Commissioner Wendell Stewart
Mayor Larry Dixon

APPROVED BY:

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KY

ATTEST:

CATHY DILLARD, CITY CLERK
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KY

A DETAILED COPY OF THE BUDGET MAY BE SEEN AT CITY HALL,117 W CEDAR STREET, FRANKLIN KENTUCKY BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 8:30
A.M. AND 4:00 P.M. MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY. -
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Sponsored by:

ORDINANCE NO. 2020 - 001

AN ORDINANCE REZONING APPROXIMATELY 5.00 ACRES
IMMEDIATELY NORTH OF 6007 BOWLING GREEN ROAD
FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE) TO I-2 (HEAVY INDUSTRY)

WHEREAS, Ann Piper Carpenter, 3037 Overton Road, Birmingham, Alabama 35223,
filed a petition to rezone five (5.00) acres immediately north of 6007 Bowling Green Road
from A-1 (Agriculture) to I-2 (Heavy Industry); and ’

WHEREAS, Ann Piper Carpenter desires to rezone the aforementioned property from
A-1 (Agriculture) to I-2 (Heavy Industry) so that a purchaser may build and operate a 20,000
square foot building for the warehousing and distribution of industrial products to make the
property more productive for the community, and this change is appropriate and consistent
with the use of this property and surrounding properties; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held by the Franklin-Simpson J oint Planning &
Zoning Commission on December 3, 2019, after due public notice, in the manner provided by

law; and

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission recommended the granting of said
zone change as it is in agreement with the community’s comprehensive plan;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the City
of Franklin, Kentucky as follows:

The five (5.00) acres immediately north of 6007 Bowling Green Road as described
below is granted a zone change from A-1 (Agriculture) to I-2 (Heavy Industry):

A certain tract of land in Simpson County, Ky. located approximately 6 miles north of
downtown Franklin, situated on the west side US Highway #31W, and just north of
Carr Road and further described from a survey made December 18, 2019 under the
supervision of Robert G. May, LPLS # 2142, as follows:

Unless stated otherwise, any monument or reference referred to herein as a pin and
cap is a set 4" x 18" rebar with yellow plastic cap stamped R G May 2142. All
bearings stated herein are referred to the recorded bearing along the north line of
Pinnacle Agricultural Distribution, Inc. as recorded in DB 315 PG 128 (reference —
Minor PB 1 PG 4) in the Office of the Simpson County Court Clerk.

Beginning at a found % inch iron pipe the southeast corner to Satterly & Bryant Minor
Subdivision (Cabinet 5 PG 162) and located 50 feet west of the existing centerline of
US Highway #31W; thence running 50 feet west of and parallel to the existing
centerline of US Highway #31W, on a curve to the left with a radius of 13,633. 12 feet,
a chord of S 13° 19" 36" W — 428.92 feet, an arc length of 428.94 feet to a pin and cap
new corner Ann (DB 183 PG 472) and located N 12° 17” 48" E — 61.17 feet from a
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found iron pin (cap #3290) which is the northeast corner to Pinnacle Agriculture
Distribution, Inc. (DB 315 PG 128); thence on a new line with Carpenter, running 60
feet northeast of and parallel to the northeast line of Pinnacle Agriculture, Inc. (DB
315 PG 128 reference Minor Subdivision PB #1 PG 4), N 66° 28" 05" W — 752.50 feet
to a pin and cap, and continuing on a new line with Carpenter, N 12° 51" 41" E —
160.05 feet to a pin and cap a new corner to same in the southwest line of Satterly &
Bryant Minor Subdivision (Cabinet 5 PG 162); thence with the southwest line of
Satterly & Bryant Minor Subdivision, S 87° 01” 40" E — 754.18 feet to the beginning
point.

Containing 5.000 acres. Source: Part of DB 183 PG 472 that lies on the west side of
US Highway #31W. :

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for
any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such
portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision, and such holdings
shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of Ordinance.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, are, to the extent of such
conflict, hereby repealed.

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

At a meeting of the City Commission of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, held on
, on motion made by and
seconded by » the foregoing ordinance was adopted,
after full discussion, by the following vote:

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR
JAMIE POWELL
BROWNIE BENNETT
WENDELL STEWART

HERBERT WILLIAMS
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APPROVED BY:

Larry Dixon, Mayor
ATTEST:

‘Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
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Robert G. May
Licensed Professional Land Surveyor ~ 1830 Witt Road ~ Franklin, KY 42134
Phone: 270-586-4562 Fax: 270-586-4562

A certain tract of land in Simpson County, Ky. located approximately 6 miles north of downtown
Franklin, situated on the west side US Highway #31W, and just north of Carr Road and further described
from a survey made December 18, 2019 under the supervision of Robert G. May, LPLS # 2142, as
follows;

Unless stated otherwise, any monument or reference referred to herein as a pin and cap is a set ¥4 x 18”
rebar with yellow plastic cap stamped R G May 2142. All bearings stated herein are referred to the
recorded bearing along the north line of Pinnacle Agricultural Distribution, Inc. as recorded in DB 315
PG 128 (reference — Minor PB 1 PG 4) in the Office of the Simpson County Court Clerk.

Beginning at a found % inch iron pipe the southeast corner to Satterly & Bryant Minor Subdivision
(Cabinet 5 PG 162) and located 50 feet west of the existing centerline of US Highway #31W;

Thence running 50 feet west of and parallel to the existing centerline of US Highway #31W, on a curve
to the left with a radius of 13,633.12 feet, a chord of S 13° 19° 36” W — 428.92 feet, an arc length of
428.94 feet to a pin and cap new corner Ann (DB 183 PG 472) and located N 12° 17° 48” E — 61.17 feet
from a found iron pin (cap #3290) which is the northeast corner to Pinnacle Agriculture Distribution, Inc.
(DB 315 PG 128); :

Thence on a new line with Carpenter, running 60 feet northeast of and parallel to the northeast line of
Pinnacle Agriculture, Inc. (DB 315 PG 128 reference Minor Subdivision PB #1 PG 4), N 66° 28’ 05” W
—752.50 feet to a pin and cap, and continuing on a new line with Carpenter, N 12° 51° 41”E — 160.05 feet
to a pin and cap a new corner to same in the southwest line of Satterly & Bryant Minor Subdivision
(Cabinet 5 PG 162);

Thence with the southwest line of Satterly & Bryant Minor Subdivision, S 87° 01’ 40” E — 754.18 feet
to the beginning point.

Containing 5.000 acres Source: Part of DB 183 PG 472 that lies on the west side of US Highway
#31W.
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The property shown hereon is not to be
Jfurther subdivided or reconfigured without
written permission of the Franklin - Simpson
Planning Commission.

Satterly & Bryant Minor Subdivision
Cabinet 5 Page 162
e _SE0Iy0°E

754.18 T e —

Lot #2
Part of DB 183 Pg 472
5.000 acres total
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The found, existing, and established monuments or fence lines,
as shown hereon, are the best available evidence of occupied
corners and occupied boundaries, unless otherwise noted,

Vicinity Map
na scale
Any easements, conditions, or restriction, written or unwritten,
that previously applies to this property shall remain in effect
and apply to this property as represented by this plat.

This survey was performed without benefit of facts which
may be disclosed by a full and accurate title search.

All corners and reference markers are nonumented
with set iron pins unless otherwise noted.

All set iron pins are 1/2" x 18" rebar with yellow plastic
cap stamped R G May 2142, unless otherwise noted.

Basis of Bearing
Referred to the recorded bearing along the north line
of Pinnacle Agriculture Distrubution, Inc. as recorded
in DB 315 Pg 128 (Ref Minor PB 1 Page 4).

After careful research of the history of the recorded
deeds, it is my opinion the field survey this plat
represents is true and accurate to the best of my
Imowledge and belief.

The purpose of this survey was fo locate the cormers which define
the boundaries of this property. All found monunients were held as

Information of adjoining properiy owners,
control unless otherwise noted.

as shown hereon, taken from PVA records.

This plat depicts a survey inade by nie or under iy direct

supervision using the method of random fraverse, with sideshots This Plat of Survey represents a Boundary
and is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief,

The unadjusted linear precision ratio meets or exceeds the required Survey and complies with 201 KAR 18:150.
minimum linear precision ratio with a Iinear closure of 1:10982 .
and an angnular closure of 9" per angle for 3 angles.

Bearings and distances shown hereon are unadjusted and have nor Survey Platfor LOt #2 Ofthe
been adjusted for closure. .
The represented survey, as shown hereon, is an "Urban" survey, and Ann Pl}?er Carp enter
the accuracy and precision of said survey meets the requirements of M}’l or Su b dlv ision
this class.
Robert G. May LPLS Date Shoing a portion of the the property of
Ann Piper Carpenter
3037 Overton Road
Burmingham, AL 35223
Requested by
Agri Realty
. 306 Quail Ridge Road
- Franklin, KY 42134
Robert G. May 12-18-19 1= 200"
Licensed Professional Land Surveyor
1830 Witt Road
Franklin, Ky. 42134 Graphic Scale
Phone (270) 586-4562
- 200 100 0 200
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